



**2023 FEBRUARY MEETING OF THE
CPM FOCUS GROUP ON SAFE PROVISION OF FOOD AND OTHER
HUMANITARIAN AID**

06-10 February 2023

Nadi, Fiji

Opening: Monday 06 February at 10:00

Daily Schedule: 09:30-12:00 and 13:00-17:00

PROVISIONAL AGENDA

(Last updated: 2023-01-26)

| Agenda Item | Document No. | Presenter(s) |
|--|--|--|
| 1. Opening of the Meeting | | |
| 1.1 Welcome by the IPPC Secretariat | -- | MOREIRA |
| 1.2 Welcome by the host: - Fiji NPPO - Pacific Plant Protection Organisation (PPPO) | -- | (TBC) TIMOTE |
| 1.3 Welcome by the Chairperson | -- | MANSES (Chairperson) |
| 1.4 Introduction to the IPPC | Link to IPPC video – Plants are life! Link to Standard Setting video | MOREIRA |
| 2. Meeting Arrangements | | |
| 2.2 Selection of the Rapporteur for the meeting | -- | MANSES (Chairperson) |
| 2.3 Adoption of the Agenda | 01_FGFA_2023_Feb | MANSES (Chairperson) |
| 3. Administrative Matters | | |
| 3.1 Documents List | 02_FGFA_2023_Feb | MOREIRA |
| 3.2 Participants / membership | 03_FGFA_2023_Feb FGFA membership list | |
| 4. Focus Group work programme | | |
| 4.1 Review of the terms of reference (ToR) of the Focus Group on Safe Provision of Food and Other Humanitarian Aid | Link to the ToRs (Link to the CPM Focus Group Webpage) | MANSES (Chairperson) / PETERSON (Vice-Chairperson) |
| 4.2 Review of CPM recommendation on “Safe provision of food and other humanitarian aid to prevent the introduction of plant pests during an emergency situation” | Link to CPM Recommendation number 09 | PETERSON / MOREIRA |
| 4.3 Review of the Pacific Plant Protection Organization (PPPO) submission for draft ISPM (files also saved in the work area) | Link to the 2021 IPPC Call for topics PPPO submission: https://www.ippc.int/en/publications/90195/ (zip file with 2 documents) | PETERSON / TIMOTE / WAQA |

| Agenda Item | Document No. | Presenter(s) |
|--------------------|---|--|
| 5. | Review of information material and case studies | |
| 5.1 | Review of the information material received | |
| | Information material submitted by Syria | 04_FGFA_2023_Feb DARWISH |
| | Information material submitted by Australia | 05_FGFA_2023_Feb PETERSON / DALE |
| | Information material submitted by FAO (Seed Security team - Plant Production and Protection Division (NSP)) | 06_FGFA_2023_Feb IPPC Secretariat (MOREIRA) |
| | Information material: Tephritidae and mango fruits | 07_FGFA_2023_Feb QUIROZ / IPPC Secretariat (MOREIRA) |
| | Occurrence and risk assessment of aflatoxin b1 in dry maize in Yaoundé, Cameroon | 08_FGFA_2023_Feb KONAN |
| | Information material: Viroscope: Plant viral diagnosis from HTS technologies data | 09_FGFA_2023_Feb MANSES (Chairperson) / IPPC Secretariat |
| | World Food Programme (WFP): Food Safety and Quality Management System (FSQMS) introduction and relevant links | 10_FGFA_2023_Feb Link to WFP - FSQMS Link to FSQMS – Pest management IPPC Secretariat (MOREIRA) |
| | Information material submitted by Canada | XX_FGFA_2023_Feb STAFFEN |
| 5.2 | Round table of additional examples and case studies | -- ALL |
| 6. | Following up on the ToRs | |
| 6.1 | Document the concerns raised by the TFT and contracting parties and propose potential solutions for consideration for the development of a standard | (To be done at the meeting) Chairperson / All |
| 6.2 | Modify the specification for the standard 'Safe provision of food and other humanitarian aid' proposed by the PPPO during the call for topics | (To be done at the meeting) Chairperson / All |
| 6.3 | Draft the principles and elements that the standard could contain, based on the reference material and the deliberations of the Focus Group | (To be done at the meeting) Chairperson / All |
| 6.4 | Analyze the feasibility and potential impediments in implementing such a standard and to contracting parties being able to comply with one | (To be done at the meeting) Chairperson / All |
| 7. | Next steps | |
| 7.1 | Discussions on next steps and next meetings | - Chairperson / IPPC Secretariat / all |
| 7.2 | Paper posted for CPM-17: Update from the Focus Group | Link to CPM-17 document CPM 2023/16 PETERSON |
| 8. | Any other business | - Chairperson |
| 9. | Closing of the meeting | - IPPC Secretariat / Chairperson |